\l > Washmgton

health finder

powered by the Washington Health Benefit Exchange

Washington Health Benefit Exchange

RFQQ HBE 16-005 Addendum 1

TO: Potential Bidders and Other Interested Parties of RFQQ HBE 16-005
FROM: RFQQ Coordinator
DATE: August 29, 2016

SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to RFQQ HBE 16-005 - Presiding Officer Services

1. Questions and Responses. Questions regarding RFQQ 16-005 were due to HBE by 3:00pm
on September 7, 2016. No questions were received.

2. Section 1.1 — Introduction is amended as follows. New material is underlined and shown in
red font for easy of identification.

1.1 INTRODUCTION

The Washington Health Benefit Exchange (HBE) is initiating this Request for
Qualifications and Quotations (RFQQ) to secure Vendors to preside at administrative
hearings as part of the implementation of the Affordable Care Act (ACA). The HBE
will award up to three (3) optional use contracts to respondents most capable of
satisfying the required levels of experience and expertise. The actual number of
contract awards is at the sole discretion of HBE. Because these will be optional use
contracts, if awarded a Contract, there is no guarantee of any payment or work. The
successful Respondent(s) may be required to perform a variety of HBE
responsibilities, as defined in Statements of Work (SOW), throughout the term of the
resulting Contract.

Reminder: responses to RFQQ 16-005 must be received on or before 3:00 pm PT on
September 7, 2016. Material received after this closing time and date will not be considered.

Please contact me if there are any questions concerning this Addendum.
Respecitfully,

Erin Hamilton
RFQQ Coordinator

810 Jefferson St. | P.O. Box 657 | Olympia, Washington 98504



